From: Trials

To: Brader, Derek; Trials

Cc: Robert Asher; Sharona H. Sternberg; Kerry Timbers; Tim Murphy; Lawrence M. Green; All ioengine-ipr
Subject: RE: Ingenico v. IOENGINE, IPR2019-00879, IPR2019-00929

Date: Tuesday, May 5, 2020 3:41:48 PM

Counsel,

The Board acknowledges Patent Owner’s withdrawal of its motion for protective order and to seal Exhibit
2114 in IPR2019-00879 (Paper 37) and IPR2019-00929 (Paper 27). Pursuant to Patent Owner’s
unopposed request, the status of Exhibit 2114 will be changed from restrictive to public access in both
proceedings. A copy of this email thread will be entered as a Board exhibit in both proceedings.

Regards,

Andrew Kellogg,

Supervisory Paralegal

Patent Trial and Appeal Board
USPTO
andrew.kellogg@uspto.gov

(571)272-7822

From: Brader, Derek <Derek.Brader@dechert.com>

Sent: Friday, May 1, 2020 2:45 PM

To: Trials <Trials@USPTO.GOV>

Cc: Robert Asher <RAsher@sunsteinlaw.com>; Sharona H. Sternberg
<ssternberg@sunsteinlaw.com>; Kerry Timbers <KTimbers@sunsteinlaw.com>; Tim Murphy
<TMurphy@sunsteinlaw.com>; Lawrence M. Green <Lgreen@sunsteinlaw.com>; All ioengine-ipr
<allioengine-ipr@dechert.com>

Subject: Ingenico v. IOENGINE, IPR2019-00879, IPR2019-00929

To the Board,

After carefully considering the Board’s decision in related IPR2019-00416 (Paper 41), Patent Owner
would like to withdraw its motion for protective order and to seal Exhibit 2114 in IPR2019-00879
(Paper 37) and IPR2019-00929 (Paper 27). See IPR2019-00416, Paper 58. Patent Owner requests
that the status of Exhibit 2114 be adjusted to public. Petitioner has indicated that it will not oppose
entering Exhibit 2114 into the public record.

Respectfully,
Derek J. Brader, reg. no. 71,421

Derek J. Brader

Dechert LLP

Cira Centre | 2929 Arch Street | Philadelphia, PA 19104
+1 215 994 2437 Direct

+1 267 603 3249 Mobile

+1 215 655 2437 Fax
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derek.brader@dechert.com
dechert.com

This e-mail is from Dechert LLP, a law firm, and may contain information that is confidential
or privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, do not read, copy or distribute the e-mail or

any attachments. Instead, please notify the sender and delete the e-mail and any attachments.
Thank you.
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